

CAROLINE SEHM

Actress and Performer



ABOUT ME

I'm a trained professional and experienced actress, singer and musical performer.

I currently performing with the song ensemble "Sångkollektivet". We have several concerts during the summer 2023.

D.O.B: August 27 1982

Length: 162 cm/ 5'4

Eye color: Brown

Hair color: Black/Dark brown

Dress size: Small

Voice range: Mezzo soprano

TRAINING

2017
Stockholm Academy of dramatic arts.
(Acting for professional performers)

2003 - 2006
Performing Arts School Gothenburg

2001-2002
Musikteaterskolan, Bjärnum

WORKSHOPS/COURSES

The Principals of realism
the Studio acting conservatory,
Washington DC.

Film acting
Goran Kapetanovic and Anja Smith.

Broadway singing
Tom Burke, N.Y.C

Voice over and dubbing
Widovox studios Gothenburg.

OTHER SKILLS

Languages: Swedish (mother tongue),
English (fluent), German (Good)
Play the piano, driving license,
reading sheet music, horse riding,
wave surfing.

CONTACT

E-mail: info@carolinesehm.se
Phone: + 46 (0)701 462846
www.carolinesehm.se

WORK EXPERIENCE FILM/TV(selection)

2021 **Film. "Bränn alla mina brev" ("Burn all my letters")**

DIRECTED BY: BJÖRN RUNGE
ROLE: LIBRARIAN
PRODUCTION: SF STUDIOS SWEDEN

2021 **TV -series: "Bäckström" Season 2**

DIRECTED BY: MANUEL CONCHA
ROLE: MS ANOOS LAWYER
PRODUCTION: YELLOWBIRD SWEDEN

2019 **TV -series: "Oktoberfest - Blood & Beer"**

DIRECTED BY: HANNU SALONEN
ROLE: KEYA
PRODUCTION: ZEITSPRUNG PICTURES GERMANY

2018 **Film: "En del av mitt hjärta"**

DIRECTED BY: EDWARD AF SILLÉN
ROLE: FACTORY WORKER AND DANCER
PRODUCTION: UNLIMITED STORIES SWEDEN

WORK EXPERIENCE STAGE(selection)

2019 **Musical: "Paw Patrol - Race to the rescue"**

DIRECTED BY: KATIE DITCHBURN
ROLE: EVEREST, FARMER YUMI
SWEDISH NATIONAL TOUR
NORDIC EXHIBITION, NICKELODEON, LIFE LIKE TOURING

2015 **Theater: "Il Velo/ the Veil"**

DIRECTED BY: DAVIDE IODICE
ROLE: THE MERMAID, CINDERELLA
FOLKTEATERN GOTHENBURG, THE CITIES ON STAGE EU PROJECT

2014 **Musical: "Beauty and the beast"**

DIRECTED AND CHOREOGRAPHY BY: LISA KENT
ROLE: ENSEMBLE
DET NY TEATER, COPENHAGEN, DENMARK

2013-14 **Musical: "Priscilla queen of the desert"**

DIRECTED BY: SIMON PHILIPS CHOREOGAPHY: R. COLEMAN & A. HALLSWORTH
ROLE: CYNTHIA
GÖTA LEJON, STOCKHOLM, SWEDEN

2012-13 **Musical: "Bloodbrothers"**

DIRECTED BY: KÄLLE GUNNARSSON CHOREOGRAPHY: RAN HAMILTON
ROLE: LINDA
LISEBERGSTEATERN, GOTHENBURG, & TEATER STORAN, FALKENBERG, SWEDEN

2011 **Musical: "Legally Blonde"**

DIRECTED BY: ANDERS ALBIEN CHOREOGRAPHY: SIAN PLAYSTED
ROLE: ENSEMBLE + US PILAR
NÖJESTEATERN, MALMÖ, SWEDEN

2010-11 **Musical: "Spamalot"**

DIRECTED BY: ANDERS ALBIEN CHOREOGRAPHY: SIAN PLAYSTED
ROLE: ENSEMBLE
NÖJESTEATERN, MALMÖ, SWEDEN

2008-10 **Musical: "High School Musical"**

DIRECTED BY: EVA RYDBERG CHOREOGRAPHY: SIAN PLAYSTED
ROLE: TAYLOR
NÖJESTEATERN, MALMÖ, GÖTA LEJON, STOCKHOLM + SWEDISH NATIONAL TOUR

2007 **Show: "AIDA Vita Show ensemble"**

SINGER AND DANCER AT AIDA CRUISES

CAROLINE SEHM

Actress and Performer



Photo: Adam Stjarnljus